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All Co_rréspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer

When replying please quote our ref:

KEMSA/PROC/ONT/2024 T Date: 27 May, 2024
To all Bidders, | .
| ADDENDUM NO. 1
Deaf Sir /Madam, _
RE: TENDER NO: KEMSA/ONT28/2023-2024 FOR FY 2023/2024

The following Queries were 1a15ed by interested bidders and responses provided
as detailed below: : :

(i) Question: -

Kindly give clarification on All Risk pollcy

-Covers portable items only and the items provided in the schedule are not
portable. Please advise if; ‘

-Plant and Machinery, Office Furniture & Fittings, Computer Equipment and
Warehousing equipment are to be Covered under fire insurance and Electronic
Equipment? :

-Office Furniture & Fittings and other external data media are to be covered
under Fire & Burglary?

-Forklifts are to be covered under Contractors plant machinery (CPM) and Motor
Commercial Third Party Only (TPO) cover?

Answer:

a) Summary: ;
Indemnity against loss or damage for po1table items like laptops, personal

computers and cameras.
b) Scope/Items covered:
¢) Laptops, personal computers and accessories es{jmated at Kes 72,049,187

(ii) Question:
Kindly give clarification on Fidelity Guarantee v
-Advise the number of cashiers since aggregate annual limit for cashiers is
300,000/-, and on 30 other staff Aggregate limit is 2, 399 ,112/- while limit per
person is 79,970/ -?
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Answer:

One (1) cashier

(iii) Question:
Kindly advise on Burglary:
- the value of dead stock/Expired drug consignments?
- First loss sum insured?
Answer:

Total value of dead stock is 283,398,236.65

(iv)  Question:
Kindly give clarification MR6-Provide a valid certificate of registration to
conduct group life assurance business with Insurance Regulatory Authority
(IRA) (Mandatory).
Answer:
This is not a requirement for this tender.

Yours faithfully,

OSe! j
DIRECTOR PROCUREMENT
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER




